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UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, MERCED
OFFICE OF THE CHANCELLOR
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MERCED, CALIFORNIA 95343

TEL: (209) 228-4417

FAX: (209) 228-4423

April 15, 2016

Charles Nies, Interim Vice Chancellor for Student Affairs

Fuji Collins, Assistant Vice Chancellor for Health and Wellness

Brandon Boggs, Executive Director, Student Health and Counseling Services
5200 North Lake Road

Merced, California 95343

RE: Delegation of Authority — Authority for Governing Body Approval and to Direct Activities of Campus
Student Health and Counseling Services

Under Regents Policy 3401, Policy on Student Health and Counseling Centers, Chancellors on each
campus have authority for directing activities in campus Student Health and Counseling Centers to ensure
compliance and accountability with the subject Regents policy. The policy requires a governing body
consisting of no fewer than three members that must report to and act under the direction of the Chancellor.
UC Merced’s Governing Body consists of the Vice Chancellor for Student Affairs, Assistant Vice
Chancellor for Health and Wellness, and consultants.

Effective immediately, as Chancellor and pursuant to the authority delegated to me as executive head of
activities on campus, | delegate the following authority to you:

e Governing Body: Governing Body approval authority for operations of Student Health and Counseling
Services. Governing Body consists of the Vice Chancellor for Student Affairs, Assistant Vice
Chancellor for Health and Wellness, and consultants.

e Executive Director, Student Health and Counseling Services: Direct administrative responsibility for
Student Health and Counseling Services operations.

Source of this authority is University of California, Regents Policy 3401, approved November 15, 2012.
This delegation is subject to all other University and Merced Campus policies and procedures.

This authority may not be further re-delegated by you.

Sincerely,

Dorothy Leland
Chancellor

cc: Director of Policy and Accountability, Sheryl Ireland



